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y, RE: Clarity Pointe
Jeff Chen

to: 

BarnesT@bceo. org
12/ 03/ 2015 09: 36 AM

Cc: 

Steve Korte

Hide Details

From: Jeff Chen < Jef£Chen@kleingers.com> 
To: " BarnesT@bceo.org" < BarnesT@bceo.org>, 

Cc: Steve Korte <Stevek@kleingers.com> 

5 Attachments
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Teresa, 

Per our phone conversation, attached are the revised plans and storm calculation for your final approval. 
Response are noted in red below. 

Jeff Chen, P. E. 

Senior Engineer

The Kleingers Group

Follow us at: 

From: BarnesT@bceo. org [ mailto: BarnesT@bceo. or] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2: 40 PM
To: Jeff Chen

Cc: Steve Korte

Subject: RE: Clarity Pointe

Jeff

I `'.. 

I have reviewed the drawings and calculations submitted for Clarity Pointe and can issue the ESC permit once I
receive the $ 100 check and the following comment is addressed: 

1. I previously mentioned that the flood route at the northwest corner of the site, per the grading plan, directs the
flood water onto the neighboring property ( the golf course). Structure 101 is a manhole and therefore, does not
accept any surface water from this area. Should be get a large storm, the surface water has no where to go
except between the proposed landscaping mounds and onto the neighboring golf course. Either modify the
landscaping mounds somewhat to allow this water to stay on this property and still get to the drainage way; OR
change structure 101 to a catch basin and upsize the pipe to account for the flood route; OR ensure that the

neighboring property is aware of the situation and what will happen and supplies a letter of understanding ( or
easement) for this. 

Replaced structure 101 with ODOT CB2- 3 fTOm MH and eliminated the flood route arrow at the N W
corner of the site

I also have a few other comments that will need to be addressed prior to the approval of the building permit. 

file:/// C:/ Users/ barnest/AppData/Local/Temp/notesD45A77/ web333 6. htm 12/ 10/ 2015
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1. I will need copies of the drawings that show the storm drain system under the building - and the info will have to
also be included on the as- builts. Will request the drawing from MEP and forward a copy to your office
ASAP

2. Sheet C141, the information for structures 209 and 210 need clarification; 209 has 4 inverts out? 210 has one
invert in and 2 out - which are at a higher invert than the invert in. Note - the proposed roof drain connections into
the structures should be shown as in " Inv IN" as the water is coming INTO the structure ( not flowing out of the
structure) - please correct this on most of the structures on sheet C141. Revised per comment

3. Why has the storm drain pipe around the outside of the building ( 200-214) been sized for the 100- year? This
system does not pass under a building ( from a courtyard) and has an open flood route that takes water to the
basin. Therefore, this pipe run can meet the requirement of the 10- year within the pipe capacity. We designed
the storm pipes 214- 200 for 100 year major flood routing ot1 top of open surface flood route
4. The pipe run between 300- 500- 301 is required to be sized to carry the 100- year storm. The provided
calculations are somewhat confusing. If structures 307- 310 are clean outs and not accepting any water from the
courtyard ( but are roof drains only) then area 20 can go directly into structure 301. It appears that area 19 would
go into structure 302; therefore, the provided calculations should account for water into 302, then into 301, then

account for water into 500 and from 500 to 300. Please revise accordingly. Revised per comment

Let me know if you have any questions. 
THANKS

Teresa

Teresa Barnes, P. E, CP6SC

7/j Design Engineer

itTtF t [ QflX u[ ler C unty 5turm Water Dfstrict
t921 Fafrgrcn Avenue

01 S r R t t t Namilton, C] hic 45dtt

6T3- 795-4i4Z fffice
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INSPIRED PEOPLE I CREATIVE DESIGN / TRANSPORMING COMMUNITIES
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